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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(MARK ONE)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE QUARTERLY PERIOD ENDED June 30, 2013

OR

¨ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM                      TO                     

COMMISSION FILE NUMBER 1-15997

ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
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Delaware 95-4783236
(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)
2425 Olympic Boulevard, Suite 6000 West

Santa Monica, California 90404

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(310) 447-3870

(Registrant�s telephone number, including area code)

N/A

(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer or a non-accelerated filer. See the definitions of
�large accelerated filer�, �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer ¨ Accelerated filer x

Non-accelerated filer ¨ Smaller reporting company ¨
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).    Yes  ¨    No  x

As of July 31, 2013, there were 56,827,664 shares, $0.0001 par value per share, of the registrant�s Class A common stock outstanding,
21,688,161 shares, $0.0001 par value per share, of the registrant�s Class B common stock outstanding and 9,352,729 shares, $0.0001 par value
per share, of the registrant�s Class U common stock outstanding.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This document contains �forward-looking statements� within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, Section 27A of
the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. All statements other than statements of historical fact are
�forward-looking statements� for purposes of federal and state securities laws, including, but not limited to, any projections of earnings, revenue or
other financial items; any statements of the plans, strategies and objectives of management for future operations; any statements concerning
proposed new services or developments; any statements regarding future economic conditions or performance; any statements of belief; and any
statements of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing.

Forward-looking statements may include the words �may,� �could,� �will,� �estimate,� �intend,� �continue,� �believe,� �expect� or �anticipate� or other similar
words. These forward-looking statements present our estimates and assumptions only as of the date of this report. Except for our ongoing
obligation to disclose material information as required by the federal securities laws, we do not intend, and undertake no obligation, to update
any forward-looking statement.

Although we believe that the expectations reflected in any of our forward-looking statements are reasonable, actual results could differ
materially from those projected or assumed in any of our forward-looking statements. Our future financial condition and results of operations, as
well as any forward-looking statements, are subject to change and inherent risks and uncertainties. Some of the key factors impacting these risks
and uncertainties include, but are not limited to:

� risks related to our history of operating losses, our substantial indebtedness or our ability to raise capital;

� provisions of our debt instruments, including the agreement dated as of May 31, 2013, or the 2013 Credit Agreement, which governs
our current credit facility, or the 2013 Credit Facility, the terms of which restrict certain aspects of the operation of our business;

� our continued compliance with all of our obligations, including financial covenants and ratios, under the 2013 Credit Agreement;

� cancellations or reductions of advertising due to the then current economic environment or otherwise;

� advertising rates remaining constant or decreasing;

� the impact of rigorous competition in Spanish-language media and in the advertising industry generally;

� the impact on our business, if any, as a result of changes in the way market share is measured by third parties;

� our relationship with Univision Communications Inc., or Univision;

� the extent to which we continue to generate revenue under retransmission consent agreements;

� subject to restrictions contained in the 2013 Credit Agreement, the overall success of our acquisition strategy, which historically has
included developing media clusters in key U.S. Hispanic markets, and the integration of any acquired assets with our existing
business;
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� industry-wide market factors and regulatory and other developments affecting our operations;

� economic uncertainty;

� the impact of any potential future impairment of our assets;

� risks related to changes in accounting interpretations; and

� the impact, including additional costs, of mandates and other obligations that may be imposed upon us as a result of new federal
healthcare laws.

2
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For a detailed description of these and other factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in any
forward-looking statement, please see the section entitled �Risk Factors,� beginning on page 26 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2012.
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PART I

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

June 30,
2013

December 31,
2012

(Unaudited)
ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 41,066 $ 36,130
Trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,432 and $4,396 (including related parties of
$8,771 and $4,916) 52,417 48,030
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (including related parties of $274 and $274) 4,473 4,245

Total current assets 97,956 88,405
Property and equipment, net 59,170 61,435
Intangible assets subject to amortization, net (including related parties of $19,719 and $20,880) 21,080 22,349
Intangible assets not subject to amortization 220,701 220,701
Goodwill 36,647 36,647
Other assets 13,002 8,514

Total assets $ 448,556 $ 438,051

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 200 $ 150
Advances payable, related parties 118 118
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (including related parties of $3,907 and $3,576) 37,824 39,158

Total current liabilities 38,142 39,426
Long-term debt, less current maturities (net of bond discount of $2,711 and $2,982) 340,835 340,664
Other long-term liabilities 6,934 7,359
Deferred income taxes 48,495 45,201

Total liabilities 434,406 432,650

Commitments and contingencies (note 4)
Stockholders� equity (deficit)
Class A common stock, $0.0001 par value, 260,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and outstanding
2013 56,791,409; 2012 54,404,226 6 5
Class B common stock, $0.0001 par value, 40,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and outstanding
2013 21,688,121; 2012 22,188,161 2 2
Class U common stock, $0.0001 par value, 40,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued and outstanding
2013 and 2012 9,352,729 1 1
Additional paid-in capital 935,446 930,814
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Accumulated deficit (921,305) (925,421) 

Total stockholders� equity (deficit) 14,150 5,401

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity (deficit) $ 448,556 $ 438,051

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Three-Month Period
Ended June 30,

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30,

2013 2012 2013 2012
Net revenue $ 56,950 $ 54,491 $ 106,037 $ 101,015

Expenses:
Direct operating expenses (including related parties of $2,649,
$2,461, $4,942 and $4,705) (including non-cash stock-based
compensation of $295, $43, $479 and $56) 25,988 22,876 50,213 44,510
Selling, general and administrative expenses (including non-cash
stock-based compensation of $0, $215, $0 and $324) 7,424 9,635 15,107 19,007
Corporate expenses (including non-cash stock-based compensation
of $1,074, $479, $1,762 and $618) 4,736 4,181 9,233 8,062
Depreciation and amortization (includes direct operating of $2,899,
$3,076, $5,931 and $6,217 selling, general and administrative of
$714, $720, $1,427 and $1,437 and corporate of $207, $280, $417
and $769 (including related parties of $580, $580, $1,161 and
$1,473) 3,820 4,076 7,775 8,423

41,968 40,768 82,328 80,002

Operating income (loss) 14,982 13,723 23,709 21,013
Interest expense (7,881) (8,959) (15,665) (18,059) 
Interest income 9 9 16 13
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (130) (1,230) (130) (1,230) 

Income (loss) before income taxes 6,980 3,543 7,930 1,737
Income tax (expense) benefit (1,907) (1,477) (3,814) (3,066) 

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 5,073 $ 2,066 $ 4,116 $ (1,329) 

Basic and diluted earnings per share:
Net income (loss) per share applicable to common stockholders,
basic and diluted $ 0.06 $ 0.02 $ 0.05 $ (0.02) 

Weighted average common shares outstanding, basic 87,074,952 85,837,846 86,768,686 85,821,963

Weighted average common shares outstanding, diluted 89,228,790 86,178,331 88,147,914 85,821,963

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

(In thousands)

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30,

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 4,116 $ (1,329) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 7,775 8,423
Deferred income taxes 3,294 2,405
Amortization of debt issue costs 1,030 1,137
Amortization of syndication contracts 302 381
Payments on syndication contracts (651) (934) 
Non-cash stock-based compensation 2,241 998
(Gain) loss on debt extinguishment 130 1,230
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions and dispositions:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (4,327) (3,771) 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (454) (177) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities (637) (1,998) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 12,819 6,365

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment and intangibles (4,605) (3,647) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (4,605) (3,647) 

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 2,392 �  
Payments on long-term debt (50) (20,600) 
Payments of capitalized debt offering and issuance costs (5,620) (80) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (3,278) (20,680) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4,936 (17,962) 
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning 36,130 58,719

Ending $ 41,066 $ 40,757

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash payments for:
Interest $ 14,612 $ 17,651

Income taxes $ 520 $ 661

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2013

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Presentation

The consolidated financial statements included herein have been prepared by Entravision Communications Corporation (the �Company�), without
audit, pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (�SEC�). Certain information and footnote disclosures
normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
have been omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. These consolidated financial statements and notes thereto should be read in
conjunction with the Company�s audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012 included in the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2012. The unaudited information contained herein has been prepared on the same
basis as the Company�s audited consolidated financial statements and, in the opinion of the Company�s management, includes all adjustments
(consisting of only normal recurring adjustments) necessary for a fair presentation of the information for the periods presented. The interim
results presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the results of operations that may be expected for the full fiscal year ending
December 31, 2013 or any other future period.

2. THE COMPANY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Related Party

A majority of the Company�s television stations are Univision- or UniMás-affiliated television stations. The Company�s network affiliation
agreements, as amended, with Univision provide certain of its owned stations the exclusive right to broadcast Univision�s primary network and
UniMás network programming in their respective markets. These long-term affiliation agreements each expire in 2021, and can be renewed for
multiple, successive two-year terms at Univision�s option, subject to the Company�s consent. Under the network affiliation agreements, the
Company generally retains the right to sell approximately six minutes per hour of the available advertising time on Univision�s primary network,
and approximately four and a half minutes per hour of the available advertising time on the UniMás network. Those allocations are subject to
adjustment from time to time by Univision.

Under the network affiliation agreements, Univision acts as the Company�s exclusive sales representative for the sale of national advertising sales
on the Company�s Univision- and UniMás-affiliate television stations, and the Company pays certain sales representation fees to Univision
relating to sales of all advertising for broadcast on the Company�s Univision- and UniMás-affiliate television stations. During the three-month
periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the amount the Company paid Univision in this capacity was $2.6 million and $2.5 million, respectively.
During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the amount the Company paid Univision in this capacity was $4.9 million and $4.7
million, respectively.

In August 2008, the Company entered into a proxy agreement with Univision pursuant to which the Company granted Univision the right to
negotiate the terms of retransmission consent agreements for its Univision- and UniMás-affiliated television station signals for a term of six
years, expiring in December 2014. Among other things, the proxy agreement provides terms relating to compensation to be paid to the Company
by Univision with respect to retransmission consent agreements entered into with Multichannel Video Programming Distributors (�MVPDs�). As
of June 30, 2013, the amount due to the Company from Univision was $8.8 million related to the agreements for the carriage of its Univision and
UniMás-affiliated television station signals.

Univision currently owns approximately 10% of the Company�s common stock on a fully-converted basis.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company measures all stock-based awards using a fair value method and recognizes the related stock-based compensation expense in the
consolidated financial statements over the requisite service period. As stock-based compensation expense recognized in the Company�s
consolidated financial statements is based on awards ultimately expected to vest, it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures.
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Stock-based compensation expense related to grants of stock options and restricted stock units was $1.4 million and $0.7 million for the
three-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Stock-based compensation expense related to grants of stock options and
restricted stock units was $2.2 million and $1.0 million for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Stock Options

Stock-based compensation expense related to stock options is based on the fair value on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model and is amortized over the vesting period, generally between 1 to 4 years.

The fair value of each stock option granted was estimated using the following weighted-average assumptions:

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30,

2013
Fair value of options granted $ 1.69
Expected volatility 91% 
Risk-free interest rate 1.3% 
Expected lives 7.0 years
Dividend rate �  

As of June 30, 2013, there was approximately $4.6 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to grants of stock options that is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.7 years.

Restricted Stock Units

Stock-based compensation expense related to restricted stock units is based on the fair value of the Company�s stock price on the date of grant
and is amortized over the vesting period, generally between 1 to 4 years.

As of June 30, 2013, there was approximately $0.3 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related to grants of restricted stock units
that is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1 year.

8
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Income (Loss) Per Share

The following table illustrates the reconciliation of the basic and diluted income (loss) per share computations required by ASC 260-10,
�Earnings Per Share� (in thousands, except share and per share data):

Three-Month Period
Ended June 30,

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30,

2013 2012 2013 2012
Basic earnings per share:
Numerator:
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 5,073 $ 2,066 $ 4,116 $ (1,329) 

Denominator:
Weighted average common shares outstanding 87,074,952 85,837,846 86,768,686 85,821,963
Per share:
Net income (loss) per share applicable to common
stockholders $ 0.06 $ 0.02 $ 0.05 $ (0.02) 
Diluted earnings per share:
Numerator:
Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 5,073 $ 2,066 $ 4,116 $ (1,329) 

Denominator:
Weighted average common shares outstanding 87,074,952 85,837,846 86,768,686 85,821,963
Dilutive securities:
Stock options and restricted stock units 2,153,838 340,485 1,379,228 �  

Diluted shares outstanding 89,228,790 86,178,331 88,147,914 85,821,963
Per share:
Net income (loss) per share applicable to common
stockholders $ 0.06 $ 0.02 $ 0.05 $ (0.02) 
Basic income (loss) per share is computed as net income (loss) divided by the weighted average number of shares outstanding for the period.
Diluted income (loss) per share reflects the potential dilution, if any, that could occur from shares issuable through stock options and restricted
stock awards.

For the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2013, a total of 7,081,212 and 8,650,056 shares of dilutive securities, respectively, were not
included in the computation of diluted income per share because the exercise prices of the dilutive securities were greater than the average
market price of the common shares.

For the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, a total of 9,636,422 shares of dilutive securities were not included in the computation of diluted
income per share because the exercise prices of the dilutive securities were greater than the average market price of the common shares.

For the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, all dilutive securities have been excluded as their inclusion would have had an antidilutive effect
on loss per share. The number of securities whose conversion would result in an incremental number of shares that would be included in
determining the weighted average shares outstanding for diluted earnings per share if their effect was not antidilutive was 315,580 equivalent
shares of dilutive securities for six-month period ended June 30, 2012.

Notes

The following discussion pertains to the Company�s 8.75% senior secured first lien notes due 2017, or the Notes, and the indenture governing
the Notes, or the Indenture, as the same existed on June 30, 2013. On August 2, 2013, the Company redeemed the Notes and the Indenture was
discharged.
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On July 27, 2010, the Company completed the offering and sale of $400 million aggregate principal amount of its 8.75% Senior Secured First
Lien Notes (the �Notes�). The Notes were issued at a discount of 98.722% of their principal amount and mature on August 1, 2017. Interest on the
Notes accrued at a rate of 8.75% per annum from the date of original issuance and was payable semi-annually in arrears on February 1 and
August 1 of each year, commencing on February 1, 2011. The Company received net proceeds of approximately $388 million from the sale of
the Notes (net of bond discount of $5 million and fees of $7 million), which were used to pay all indebtedness outstanding under the previous
syndicated bank credit facility, terminate the related interest rate swap agreements, pay fees and expenses related to the offering of the Notes and
for general corporate purposes.

During the fourth quarter of 2011, the Company repurchased Notes on the open market with a principal amount of $16.2 million. The Company
recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $0.4 million primarily due to the write off of unamortized finance costs and unamortized bond
discount.

9
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During the second quarter of 2012, the Company repurchased Notes with a principal amount of $20.0 million pursuant to the optional
redemption provisions in the Indenture. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 103% of the principal amount plus all accrued and
unpaid interest. The Company recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $1.2 million related to the premium paid and the write off of
unamortized finance costs and unamortized bond discount.

During the fourth quarter of 2012, the Company repurchased Notes with a principal amount of $40.0 million pursuant to the optional redemption
provisions in the Indenture. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 103% of the principal amount plus all accrued and unpaid interest.
The Company recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $2.5 million related to the premium paid and the write off of unamortized finance costs
and unamortized bond discount.

The Notes were guaranteed on a senior secured basis by all of the existing and future wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries (the �Note Guarantors�).
The Notes and the guarantees ranked equal in right of payment to all of the Company�s and the guarantors� existing and future senior indebtedness
and senior in right of payment to all of the Company�s and the Note Guarantors� existing and future subordinated indebtedness. In addition, the
Notes and the guarantees were effectively junior: (i) to the Company�s and the Note Guarantors� indebtedness secured by assets that are not
collateral; (ii) pursuant to a Collateral Trust and Intercreditor Agreement dated July 27, 2010 we entered into with Wells Fargo Bank, National
Association, as the Trustee under the Indenture, and GE Capital, as the Collateral Trustee and as the administrative agent under the 2013 Credit
Facility (the �Intercreditor Agreement�) at the same time that the Company entered into a previous credit facility that the Company entered into in
July 2010; and (iii) to all of the liabilities of any of the Company�s existing and future subsidiaries that did not guarantee the Notes, to the extent
of the assets of those subsidiaries. The Notes were secured by substantially all of the assets, as well as the pledge of the stock of substantially all
of the subsidiaries, including the special purpose subsidiary formed to hold the Company�s FCC licenses.

The Company had the right to redeem:

� prior to August 1, 2013, on one or more occasions, up to 10% of the original principal amount of the Notes during each 12-month
period beginning on August 1, 2010, at a redemption price equal to 103% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued and
unpaid interest;

� prior to August 1, 2013, on one or more occasions, up to 35% of the original principal amount of the Notes with the net proceeds
from certain equity offerings, at a redemption price of 108.750% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued and unpaid
interest; provided that: (i) at least 65% of the aggregate principal amount of all Notes issued under the Indenture remains outstanding
immediately after such redemption; and (ii) such redemption occurs within 60 days of the date of closing of any such equity offering;

� prior to August 1, 2013, some or all of the Notes may be redeemed at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of
the Notes plus a �make-whole� premium plus accrued and unpaid interest; and

� on or after August 1, 2013, some or all of the Notes may be redeemed at a redemption price of: (i) 106.563% of the principal amount
of the Notes if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on August 1, 2013; (ii) 104.375% of the principal amount of the
Notes if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on August 1, 2014; (iii) 102.188% of the principal amount of the Notes
if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on August 1, 2015; and (iv) 100% of the principal amount of the Notes if
redeemed on or after August 1, 2016, in each case plus accrued and unpaid interest.

In addition, upon a change of control of the Company, as defined in the Indenture, the Company would have been required to make an offer to
repurchase all Notes then outstanding, at a purchase price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes repurchased, plus
accrued and unpaid interest. In addition, the Company had the right at any time and from time to time purchase Notes in the open market or
otherwise.

Upon an event of default, as defined in the Indenture, the Notes would have become due and payable: (i) immediately without further notice if
such event of default arises from events of bankruptcy or insolvency of the Company, any Note Guarantor or any restricted subsidiary; or
(ii) upon a declaration of acceleration of the Notes in writing to the Company by the Trustee or holders representing 25% of the aggregate
principal amount of the Notes then outstanding, if an event of default occurs and is continuing. The Indenture contained additional provisions
that are customary for an agreement of this type, including indemnification by the Company and the Note Guarantors. In addition, the Indenture
contained various provisions that limited the Company�s ability to: (i) apply the proceeds from certain asset sales other than in accordance with
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the terms of the Indenture; and (ii) restrict dividends or other payments from subsidiaries.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Notes as of June 30, 2013 was $321.1 million and $346.1 million, respectively. The
estimated fair value is based on quoted market prices for the Notes.
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The Company recognized interest expense related to amortization of the bond discount of $0.1 million for each of the three-month periods ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012. The Company recognized interest expense related to amortization of the bond discount of $0.3 million for each of the
six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

See Note 6 �Subsequent Event�, for a discussion of the redemption of the Notes on August 2, 2013.

2012 Credit Facility

The following discussion pertains to a term loan and revolving credit facility of up to $50 million that the Company entered into on December
20, 2012 (the �2012 Credit Facility�). The 2012 Credit Facility was terminated on May 31, 2013 and replaced with the Company�s 2013
Credit Facility. Accordingly, the following discussion summarizes only certain provisions of the 2012 Credit Facility and the 2012 Credit
Agreement. This discussion is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the 2012 Credit Agreement.

On December 20, 2012, the Company entered into the 2012 Credit Facility pursuant to an amended and restated agreement dated as of
December 20, 2012 (the �2012 Credit Agreement�). The 2012 Credit Facility consisted of a four-year $20 million term loan facility and a
four-year $30 million revolving credit facility that expired on December 20, 2016, which included a $3 million sub-facility for letters of credit.

Borrowings under the 2012 Credit Facility bore interest at either: (i) the Base Rate (as defined in the 2012 Credit Agreement) plus the
Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2012 Credit Agreement); or (ii) LIBOR plus the Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2012 Credit
Agreement).

The 2012 Credit Facility was guaranteed on a senior secured basis by all of the Company�s existing and future wholly-owned domestic
subsidiaries (the �Credit Guarantors�), which were also the Note Guarantors (collectively, the �Guarantors�). The 2012 Credit Facility was secured
on a first priority basis by the Company�s and the Credit Guarantors� assets, which also secured the Notes. The Company�s borrowings, if any,
under the 2012 Credit Facility ranked senior to the Notes upon the terms set forth in an Intercreditor Agreement that the Company entered into in
connection with the credit facility that was in effect at that time.

The 2012 Credit Agreement also contained additional provisions that are customary for an agreement of this type, including indemnification by
the Company and the Credit Guarantors.

In connection with the Company entering into the Indenture and the 2012 Credit Agreement, the Company and the Guarantors also entered into
the following agreements:

� A Security Agreement, pursuant to which the Company and the Guarantors each granted a first priority security interests in the
collateral securing the Notes and the 2012 Credit Facility for the benefit of the holders of the Notes and the lender under the 2012
Credit Facility; and

� An Intercreditor Agreement, in order to define the relative rights of the holders of the Notes and the lender under the 2012 Credit
Facility with respect to the collateral securing the Company�s and the Guarantors� respective obligations under the Notes and the 2012
Credit Facility; and

� A Registration Rights Agreement, pursuant to which the Company registered the Notes and successfully conducted an
exchange offering for the Notes in unregistered form, as originally issued.

Subject to certain exceptions, either the 2012 Credit Agreement, the Indenture, or both contained various provisions that limited the Company�s
ability, among other things, to engage in certain transactions, make acquisitions and dispose of certain assets, as more fully provided therein.

2013 Credit Facility

On May 31, 2013, the Company entered into a new term loan and revolving credit facility of up to $405.0 million (the �2013 Credit Facility�)
pursuant to the 2013 Credit Agreement. The 2013 Credit Facility consists of a $20,000,000 senior secured Term Loan A Facility (the �Term
Loan A Facility�), a $375,000,000 senior secured Term Loan B Facility (the �Term Loan B Facility�; and together with the Term Loan A Facility,
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the �Term Loan Facilities�) which, subject to the compliance by the Company of certain conditions contained in the 2013 Credit Agreement, may
be drawn on a date of the Company�s choosing between August 1, 2013 and August 15, 2013 (such date, the �Term Loan B Borrowing Date�), and
a $30,000,000 senior secured Revolving Credit Facility (the �Revolving Credit Facility�). In addition, the 2013 Credit Facility provides that the
Company may increase the aggregate principal amount of the 2013 Credit Facility by up to an additional $100.0 million, subject to the Company
satisfying certain conditions.

Borrowings under the Term Loan A Facility will be used on the closing date of the 2013 Credit Facility (the �Closing Date�) (together with cash
on hand of the Company) to (a) repay in full all of the outstanding obligations of the Company and its subsidiaries under the 2012 Credit
Agreement and to terminate the 2012 Credit Agreement, and (b) pay fees and expenses in connection the 2013 Credit Facility. Subject to certain
conditions contained in the 2013 Credit Agreement, the Company intends to use the borrowings under the Term Loan B Facility on the Term
Loan B Borrowing Date to (a) repay in full all of the outstanding loans under the Term Loan A Facility and (b) redeem in full all of the Notes.
The Company intends to use any future borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility to provide for working capital, capital expenditures and
other general corporate purposes of the Company and from time to time fund a portion of certain acquisitions, in each case subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in the 2013 Credit Agreement.

The 2013 Credit Facility is guaranteed on a senior secured basis by all of the Company�s existing and future wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries
(the �Credit Parties�), which are also the Note Guarantors. The 2013 Credit Facility is secured on a first priority basis by the Company�s and the
Credit Parties� assets, which also secure the Notes. The Company�s borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility will effectively rank senior to the
Notes upon the terms set forth in the Intercreditor Agreement. Upon the redemption of the outstanding Notes in connection with the incurrence
of the Term Loan B Facility on the Term Loan B Borrowing Date, the security interests and guaranties of the Company and its Credit Parties
under the Indenture and the Notes will be terminated and released.

The Company�s borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility will bear interest on the outstanding principal amount thereof from the date when
made at a rate per annum equal to either: (i) the Base Rate (as defined in the 2013 Credit Agreement) plus the Applicable Margin (as defined in
the 2013 Credit Agreement); or (ii) LIBOR (as defined in the 2013 Credit Agreement) plus the Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2013 Credit
Agreement). The Term Loan A Facility expires on the earlier to occur of the Term Loan B Borrowing Date and August 15, 2013, the Term Loan
B Facility expires on May 31, 2020 (the �Term Loan B Maturity Date�) and the Revolving Credit Facility expires on May 31, 2018 (the �Revolving
Loan Maturity Date�).

As defined in the 2013 Credit Facility, �Applicable Margin� means:

(a) with respect to the Term Loans (i) if a Base Rate Loan, one and one half percent (1.50%) per annum and (ii) if a LIBOR Rate Loan, two and
one half percent (2.50%) per annum; and

(b) with respect to the Revolving Loans:

(i) for the period commencing on the Closing Date through the last day of the calendar month during which financial statements for the fiscal
quarter ending June 30, 2013 are delivered: (A) if a Base Rate Loan, one and one half percent (1.50%) per annum and (B) if a LIBOR Rate
Loan, two and one half percent (2.50%) per annum; and
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(ii) thereafter, the Applicable Margin for the Revolving Loans shall equal the applicable LIBOR margin or Base Rate margin in effect from time
to time determined as set forth below based upon the applicable First Lien Net Leverage Ratio then in effect pursuant to the appropriate column
under the table below:

First Lien Net Leverage Ratio LIBOR Margin Base Rate Margin
³ 4.50 to 1.00 2.50% 1.50%
< 4.50 to 1.00 2.25% 1.25%

In the event the Company engages in a transaction that has the effect of reducing the yield of any loans outstanding under the Term Loan B
Facility within six months of the Term Loan B Borrowing Date, the Company will owe 1% of the amount of the loans so repriced or replaced to
the Lenders thereof (such fee, the �Repricing Fee�). Other than the Repricing Fee, the amounts outstanding under the 2013 Credit Facility may be
prepaid at the option of the Company without premium or penalty, provided that certain limitations are observed, and subject to customary
breakage fees in connection with the prepayment of a LIBOR rate loan. The principal amount of the (i) Term Loan A Facility shall be paid in
full on the earlier of the Term Loan B Borrowing Date and August 15, 2013, (ii) Term Loan B Facility shall be paid in installments on the dates
and in the respective amounts set forth in the 2013 Credit Agreement, with the final balance due on the Term Loan B Maturity Date and
(iii) Revolving Credit Facility shall be due on the Revolving Loan Maturity Date.

Subject to certain exceptions, the 2013 Credit Agreement contains covenants that limit the ability of the Company and the Credit Parties to,
among other things:

� incur additional indebtedness or change or amend the terms of any senior indebtedness, subject to certain conditions;

� incur liens on the property or assets of the Company and the Credit Parties;

� dispose of certain assets;

� consummate any merger, consolidation or sale of substantially all assets;

� make certain investments;

� enter into transactions with affiliates;

� use loan proceeds to purchase or carry margin stock or for any other prohibited purpose;

� incur certain contingent obligations;

� make certain restricted payments; and

� enter new lines of business, change accounting methods or amend the organizational documents of the Company or any Credit Party in any
materially adverse way to the agent or the lenders.
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The 2013 Credit Agreement also requires compliance with a financial covenant related to total net leverage ratio (calculated as set forth in the
2013 Credit Agreement) in the event that the revolving credit facility is drawn.

The 2013 Credit Agreement also provides for certain customary events of default, including the following:

� default for three (3) business days in the payment of interest on borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility when due;

� default in payment when due of the principal amount of borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility;

� failure by the Company or any Credit Party to comply with the negative covenants, financial covenants (provided, that, an event
of default under the Term Loan Facilities will not have occurred due to a violation of the financial covenants until the revolving
lenders have terminated their commitments and declared all obligations to be due and payable), and certain other covenants
relating to maintenance of customary property insurance coverage, maintenance of books and accounting records and permitted
uses of proceeds from borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility, each as set forth in the 2013 Credit Agreement;

� failure by the Company or any Credit Party to comply with any of the other agreements in the 2013 Credit Agreement and related loan
documents that continues for thirty (30) days (or ten (10) days in the case of certain financial statement delivery obligations) after officers
of the Company first become aware of such failure or first receive written notice of such failure from any lender;
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� default in the payment of other indebtedness if the amount of such indebtedness aggregates to $15.0 million or more, or failure to comply
with the terms of any agreements related to such indebtedness if the holder or holders of such indebtedness can cause such indebtedness to
be declared due and payable;

� failure of the Company or any Credit Party to pay, vacate or stay final judgments aggregating over $15.0 million for a period of thirty
(30) days after the entry thereof;

� certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency with respect to the Company or any Credit Party;

� certain change of control events;

� the revocation or invalidation of any agreement or instrument governing the Notes or any subordinated indebtedness, including the
Intercreditor Agreement; and

� any termination, suspension, revocation, forfeiture, expiration (without timely application for renewal) or material adverse amendment of
any material media license.

In connection with the Company entering into the 2013 Credit Agreement, the Company and the Credit Parties also entered into an Amended
and Restated Security Agreement, pursuant to which the Company and the Credit Parties each granted a first priority security interest in the
collateral securing the 2013 Credit Facility for the benefit of the lenders under the 2013 Credit Facility.

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the term loan as of June 30, 2013 were both $20.0 million. The estimated fair value is calculated
using an income approach which projects expected future cash flows and discounts them using a rate based on industry and market yields.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

There have been no developments to recently issued accounting standards applicable to the Company, including the expected dates of adoption
and estimated effects on the Company�s consolidated financial statements, from those disclosed in the Company�s 2012 Annual Report on Form
10-K.

3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company operates in two reportable segments: television broadcasting and radio broadcasting.

Television Broadcasting

The Company owns and/or operates 56 primary television stations located primarily in California, Colorado, Connecticut, Florida,
Massachusetts, Nevada, New Mexico, Texas and the Washington, D.C. area.

Radio Broadcasting

The Company owns and operates 49 radio stations (38 FM and 11 AM) located primarily in Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Nevada,
New Mexico and Texas.
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Separate financial data for each of the Company�s operating segments are provided below. Segment operating profit (loss) is defined as operating
profit (loss) before corporate expenses. There were no significant sources of revenue generated outside the United States during the three- and
six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. The Company evaluates the performance of its operating segments based on the following (in
thousands):

Three-Month Period
Ended June 30,

%
Change

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30, % Change

2013 2012 2013 to 2012 2013 2012 2013 to 2012
Net Revenue
Television $ 39,590 $ 37,399 6% $ 74,542 $ 70,563 6% 
Radio 17,360 17,092 2% 31,495 30,452 3% 

Consolidated 56,950 54,491 5% 106,037 101,015 5% 

Direct operating expenses
Television 15,991 13,997 14% 30,979 27,218 14% 
Radio 9,997 8,879 13% 19,234 17,292 11% 

Consolidated 25,988 22,876 14% 50,213 44,510 13% 

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Television 3,582 5,209 (31)% 7,508 10,523 (29)% 
Radio 3,842 4,426 (13)% 7,599 8,484 (10)% 

Consolidated 7,424 9,635 (23)% 15,107 19,007 (21)% 

Depreciation and amortization
Television 3,114 3,303 (6)% 6,331 6,861 (8)% 
Radio 706 773 (9)% 1,444 1,562 (8)% 

Consolidated 3,820 4,076 (6)% 7,775 8,423 (8)% 

Segment operating profit
Television 16,903 14,890 14% 29,724 25,961 14% 
Radio 2,815 3,014 (7)% 3,218 3,114 3% 

Consolidated 19,718 17,904 10% 32,942 29,075 13% 
Corporate expenses 4,736 4,181 13% 9,233 8,062 15% 

Operating income (loss) 14,982 13,723 9% 23,709 21,013 13% 

Interest expense (7,881) (8,959) (12)% (15,665) (18,059) (13)% 
Interest income 9 9 0% 16 13 23% 
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (130) (1,230) (89)% (130) (1,230) (89)% 

Income (loss) before income taxes $ 6,980 $ 3,543 97% $ 7,930 $ 1,737 357% 

Capital expenditures
Television 1,769 $ 1,763 3,555 $ 2,682
Radio 544 536 686 906

Consolidated $ 2,313 $ 2,299 $ 4,241 $ 3,588

Edgar Filing: ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS CORP - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 24



June 30, December 31,
2013 2012

Total assets
Television $ 326,486 $ 313,904
Radio 122,070 124,147

Consolidated $ 448,556 $ 438,051

4. LITIGATION

The Company is subject to various outstanding claims and other legal proceedings that may arise in the ordinary course of business. In the
opinion of management, any liability of the Company that may arise out of or with respect to these matters will not materially adversely affect
the financial position, results of operations or cash flows of the Company.

5. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company�s Notes are guaranteed by all of the Company�s existing and future wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries. All of the guarantees are
full and unconditional and joint and several. None of the Company�s foreign subsidiaries is a guarantor of the Notes.

Set forth below are consolidating financial statements related to the Company, its material guarantor subsidiary Entravision Holdings, LLC, and
its non-guarantor subsidiaries. Consolidating balance sheets are presented as of June 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 and the related
consolidating statements of operations are presented for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. Consolidating
statements of cash flows are presented for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012. The equity method of accounting has been used
by the Company to report its investment in subsidiaries.
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

June 30, 2013

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 40,748 $ �  $ 318 $ �  $ 41,066
Trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 52,137 �  280 �  52,417
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,854 �  619 �  4,473

Total current assets 96,739 �  1,217 �  97,956
Property and equipment, net 56,478 �  2,692 �  59,170
Intangible assets subject to amortization, net 21,080 �  �  �  21,080
Intangible assets not subject to amortization 38,739 178,262 3,700 �  220,701
Goodwill 35,653 �  994 �  36,647
Investment in subsidiaries 160,895 �  �  (160,895) �  
Other assets 13,002 �  10,496 (10,496) 13,002

Total assets $ 422,586 $ 178,262 $ 19,099 $ (171,391) $ 448,556

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 200 $ �  $ �  $ �  $ 200
Advances payable, related parties 118 �  �  �  118
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 46,285 �  678 (9,139) 37,824

Total current liabilities 46,603 �  678 (9,139) 38,142
Long-term debt, less current maturities 340,835 �  �  �  340,835
Other long-term liabilities 6,934 �  �  �  6,934
Deferred income taxes 14,064 35,788 �  (1,357) 48,495

Total liabilities 408,436 35,788 678 (10,496) 434,406

Stockholders� equity (deficit)
Class A common stock 6 �  �  �  6
Class B common stock 2 �  �  �  2
Class U common stock 1 �  �  �  1
Member�s capital �  804,654 12,652 (817,306) �  
Additional paid-in capital 935,446 �  �  �  935,446
Accumulated deficit (921,305) (662,180) 5,769 656,411 (921,305) 

Total stockholders� equity (deficit) 14,150 142,474 18,421 (160,895) 14,150

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity (deficit) $ 422,586 $ 178,262 $ 19,099 $ (171,391) $ 448,556
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Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31, 2012

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,631 $ �  $ 499 $ �  $ 36,130
Trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 47,779 �  251 �  48,030
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,778 �  467 �  4,245

Total current assets 87,188 �  1,217 �  88,405
Property and equipment, net 58,900 �  2,535 �  61,435
Intangible assets subject to amortization, net 22,349 �  �  �  22,349
Intangible assets not subject to amortization 38,739 178,262 3,700 �  220,701
Goodwill 35,653 �  994 �  36,647
Investment in subsidiaries 164,355 �  �  (164,355) �  
Other assets 8,514 �  10,603 (10,603) 8,514

Total assets $ 415,698 $ 178,262 $ 19,049 $ (174,958) $ 438,051

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 150 $ �  $ �  $ �  $ 150
Advances payable, related parties 118 �  �  �  118
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 47,537 �  742 (9,121) 39,158

Total current liabilities 47,805 �  742 (9,121) 39,426
Long-term debt, less current maturities 340,664 �  �  �  340,664
Other long-term liabilities 7,359 �  �  �  7,359
Deferred income taxes 14,469 32,214 �  (1,482) 45,201

Total liabilities 410,297 32,214 742 (10,603) 432,650

Stockholders� equity (deficit)
Class A common stock 5 �  �  �  5
Class B common stock 2 �  �  �  2
Class U common stock 1 �  �  �  1
Member�s capital �  804,654 12,652 (817,306) �  
Additional paid-in capital 930,814 �  �  �  930,814
Accumulated deficit (925,421) (658,606) 5,655 652,951 (925,421) 

Total stockholders� equity (deficit) 5,401 146,048 18,307 (164,355) 5,401

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity (deficit) $ 415,698 $ 178,262 $ 19,049 $ (174,958) $ 438,051
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Consolidating Statement of Operations

Three-Month Period Ended June 30, 2013

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
Net revenue $ 56,669 $ �  $ 841 $ (560) $ 56,950

Expenses:
Direct operating expenses 26,072 �  476 (560) 25,988
Selling, general and administrative expenses 7,255 �  169 �  7,424
Corporate expenses 4,736 �  �  �  4,736
Depreciation and amortization 3,692 �  128 �  3,820

41,755 �  773 (560) 41,968

Operating income (loss) 14,914 �  68 �  14,982
Interest expense (7,881) �  �  �  (7,881) 
Interest income 9 �  �  �  9
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (130) �  �  �  (130) 

Income (loss) before income taxes 6,912 �  68 �  6,980
Income tax (expense) benefit (83) (1,787) (37) �  (1,907) 

Income (loss) before equity in net income (loss) of
subsidiaries 6,829 (1,787) 31 �  5,073
Equity in income (loss) of subsidiaries (1,756) �  �  1,756 �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 5,073 $ (1,787) $ 31 $ 1,756 $ 5,073

Consolidating Statement of Operations

Three-Month Period Ended June 30, 2012

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
Net revenue $ 54,360 $ �  $ 496 $ (365) $ 54,491

Expenses:
Direct operating expenses 22,859 �  382 (365) 22,876
Selling, general and administrative expenses 9,516 �  119 �  9,635
Corporate expenses 4,181 �  �  �  4,181
Depreciation and amortization 3,898 �  178 �  4,076

40,454 �  679 (365) 40,768
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Operating income (loss) 13,906 �  (183) �  13,723
Interest expense (8,959) �  �  �  (8,959) 
Interest income 9 �  �  �  9
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (1,230) �  �  �  (1,230) 

Income (loss) before income taxes 3,726 �  (183) �  3,543
Income tax (expense) benefit (570) (1,010) 103 �  (1,477) 

Income (loss) before equity in net income (loss) of
subsidiaries 3,156 (1,010) (80) �  2,066
Equity in income (loss) of subsidiaries (1,090) �  �  1,090 �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 2,066 $ (1,010) $ (80) $ 1,090 $ 2,066
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Consolidating Statement of Operations

Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2013

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
Net revenue $ 105,426 $ �  $ 1,667 $ (1,056) $ 106,037

Expenses:
Direct operating expenses 50,446 �  823 (1,056) 50,213
Selling, general and administrative expenses 14,790 �  317 �  15,107
Corporate expenses 9,233 �  �  �  9,233
Depreciation and amortization 7,505 �  270 �  7,775

81,974 �  1,410 (1,056) 82,328

Operating income (loss) 23,452 �  257 �  23,709
Interest expense (15,665) �  �  �  (15,665) 
Interest income 16 �  �  �  16
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (130) �  �  �  (130) 

Income (loss) before income taxes 7,673 �  257 �  7,930
Income tax (expense) benefit (97) (3,574) (143) �  (3,814) 

Income (loss) before equity in net income (loss) of
subsidiaries 7,576 (3,574) 114 �  4,116
Equity in income (loss) of subsidiaries (3,460) �  �  3,460 �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 4,116 $ (3,574) $ 114 $ 3,460 $ 4,116

Consolidating Statement of Operations

Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2012

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
Net revenue $ 100,309 $ �  $ 1,342 $ (636) $ 101,015

Expenses:
Direct operating expenses 44,379 �  767 (636) 44,510
Selling, general and administrative expenses 18,761 �  246 �  19,007
Corporate expenses 8,062 �  �  �  8,062
Depreciation and amortization 8,059 �  364 �  8,423

79,261 �  1,377 (636) 80,002
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Operating income (loss) 21,048 �  (35) �  21,013
Interest expense (18,059) �  �  �  (18,059) 
Interest income 13 �  �  �  13
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (1,230) �  �  �  (1,230) 

Income (loss) before income taxes 1,772 �  (35) �  1,737
Income tax (expense) benefit (1,066) (2,020) 20 �  (3,066) 

Income (loss) before equity in net income (loss) of
subsidiaries 706 (2,020) (15) �  (1,329) 
Equity in income (loss) of subsidiaries (2,035) �  �  2,035 �  

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ (1,329) $ (2,020) $ (15) $ 2,035 $ (1,329) 
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Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2013

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ 4,116 $ (3,574) $ 114 $ 3,460 $ 4,116
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 7,505 �  270 �  7,775
Deferred income taxes (405) 3,574 125 �  3,294
Amortization of debt issue costs 1,030 �  �  �  1,030
Amortization of syndication contracts 302 �  �  �  302
Payments on syndication contracts (651) �  �  �  (651) 
Non-cash stock-based compensation 2,241 �  �  �  2,241
Other income (loss) �  �  �  �  �  
(Gain) loss on debt extinguishment 130 �  �  �  130
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of
acquisitions and dispositions:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (4,298) �  (29) �  (4,327) 
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from related party 18 �  (18) �  �  
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (302) �  (152) �  (454) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabilities (573) �  (64) �  (637) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 9,113 �  246 3,460 12,819

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in subsidiaries 3,460 �  �  (3,460) �  
Purchases of property and equipment and intangibles (4,178) �  (427) �  (4,605) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (718) �  (427) (3,460) (4,605) 

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 2,392 �  �  �  2,392
Payments on long-term debt (50) �  �  �  (50) 
Payments of deferred debt and offering costs (5,620) �  �  �  (5,620) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (3,278) �  �  �  (3,278) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,117 �  (181) �  4,936
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning 35,631 �  499 �  36,130

Ending $ 40,748 $ �  $ 318 $ �  $ 41,066
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Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Six-Month Period Ended June 30, 2012

(In thousands)

Parent
Guarantor

Subsidiaries
Non-Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
Consolidated

Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss) $ (1,329) $ (2,020) $ (15) $ 2,035 $ (1,329) 
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 8,059 �  364 �  8,423
Deferred income taxes 580 2,020 (195) �  2,405
Amortization of debt issue costs 1,137 �  �  �  1,137
Amortization of syndication contracts 381 �  �  �  381
Payments on syndication contracts (934) �  �  �  (934) 
Non-cash stock-based compensation 998 �  �  �  998
(Gain) loss on debt extinguishment 1,230 �  �  �  1,230
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of
acquisitions and dispositions:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (3,684) �  (87) �  (3,771) 
(Increase) decrease in amounts due from related party (15) �  15 �  �  
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (223) �  46 �  (177) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other liabilities (1,698) �  (300) �  (1,998) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 4,502 �  (172) 2,035 6,365

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in subsidiaries 2,035 �  �  (2,035) �  
Purchases of property and equipment and intangibles (3,641) �  (6) �  (3,647) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (1,606) �  (6) (2,035) (3,647) 

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt (20,600) �  �  �  (20,600) 
Payments of deferred debt and offering costs (80) �  �  �  (80) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (20,680) �  �  �  (20,680) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (17,784) �  (178) �  (17,962) 
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning 58,276 �  443 �  58,719

Ending $ 40,492 $ �  $ 265 $ �  $ 40,757
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6. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On August 1, 2013, the Company drew on borrowings under the Company�s Term Loan B Facility. The borrowings were used to (i) repay in full
all of the outstanding loans under the Company�s Term Loan A Facility; (ii) redeem in full and terminate all of its outstanding obligations (the
�Redemption�) on August 2, 2013 (the �Redemption Date�) under the Indenture, in an aggregate principal amount of approximately $324 million,
and (iii) pay any fees and expenses in connection therewith. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 106.563% of the principal
amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to the Redemption Date.

The Redemption constituted a complete redemption of the Notes, such that no amount remained outstanding following the
Redemption. Accordingly, the Indenture has been satisfied and discharged in accordance with its terms and the Notes have been cancelled,
effective as of the Redemption Date.

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

We are a diversified Spanish-language media company utilizing a combination of television and radio operations, together with mobile, digital
and other interactive media platforms, to reach Hispanic consumers across the United States, as well as the border markets of Mexico. With the
purchase of Univision in 2007 by a private equity consortium, we believe that we are now the largest independent public media company
focused principally on the U.S. Hispanic audience.

We operate in two reportable segments: television broadcasting and radio broadcasting. Our net revenue for the three-month period ended
June 30, 2013, was $57.0 million. Of that amount, revenue generated by our television segment accounted for 70% and revenue generated by our
radio segment accounted for 30%.

As of the date of filing this report, we own and/or operate 56 primary television stations located primarily in California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Florida, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Mexico, Texas and Washington, D.C. We own and operate 49 radio stations (38 FM and 11 AM) located
primarily in Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Nevada, New Mexico and Texas.

We generate revenue primarily from sales of national and local advertising time on television and radio stations, and from retransmission
consent agreements. Advertising rates are, in large part, based on each medium�s ability to attract audiences in demographic groups targeted by
advertisers. We recognize advertising revenue when commercials are broadcast. We do not obtain long-term commitments from our advertisers
and, consequently, they may cancel, reduce or postpone orders without penalties. We pay commissions to agencies for local, regional and
national advertising. For contracts directly with agencies, we record net revenue from these agencies. Seasonal revenue fluctuations are common
in the broadcasting industry and are due primarily to variations in advertising expenditures by both local and national advertisers. In addition,
advertising revenue is generally higher every two years resulting from political advertising, particularly in the third and fourth quarters of
Presidential election years (2008, 2012, etc.). Also, advertising revenue is generally higher every four years resulting from advertising aired
during the World Cup (2010 and 2014), particularly the second and third quarters of those years.

We also generate revenue from retransmission consent agreements that are entered into with MVPDs. We refer to such revenue as
retransmission consent revenue, which represents payments from MVPDs for access to our television station signals so that they may
rebroadcast our signals and charge their subscribers for this programming. We recognize retransmission consent revenue when it is accrued
pursuant to the agreements we have entered into with respect to such revenue.

Our primary expenses are employee compensation, including commissions paid to our sales staff and amounts paid to our national representative
firms, as well as expenses for marketing, promotion and selling, technical, local programming, engineering, and general and administrative. Our
local programming costs for television consist primarily of costs related to producing a local newscast in most of our markets.
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Highlights

During the second quarter of 2013, we achieved revenue growth driven by increases in both our television and radio segments. Net revenue
increased to $57.0 million, an increase of $2.5 million, or 5%, over the second quarter of 2012. Our audience shares remained strong in the
nation�s most densely populated Hispanic markets.

Net revenue in our television segment increased to $39.6 million in the second quarter of 2013 from $37.4 million in the second quarter of 2012.
This increase of $2.2 million, or 6%, in net revenue was primarily due to increases in local and national advertising revenue and retransmission
consent revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013. We generated a total of $5.7
million of retransmission consent revenue in the second quarter of 2013. We anticipate that retransmission consent revenue for the full year 2013
will be greater than it was for the full year 2012 and will continue to be a growing source of net revenues in future periods.

Net revenue in our radio segment increased to $17.4 million in the second quarter of 2013 from $17.1 million in the second quarter of 2012. This
increase of $0.3 million, or 2%, in net revenue was primarily due to increase in local and national advertising revenue, partially offset by a
decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013.

Relationship with Univision

A majority of our television stations are Univision- or UniMás-affiliated television stations. Our network affiliation agreements, as amended,
with Univision provide certain of our owned stations the exclusive right to broadcast Univision�s primary network and UniMás network
programming in their respective markets. These long-term affiliation agreements each expires in 2021, and can be renewed for multiple,
successive two-year terms at Univision�s option, subject to our consent. Under the network affiliation agreements, we generally retain the right to
sell approximately six minutes per hour of the available advertising time on Univision�s primary network, and approximately four-and-a-half
minutes per hour of the available advertising time on the UniMás network. Those allocations are subject to adjustment from time to time by
Univision under the terms set forth in the network affiliation agreements.

Under the network affiliation agreements, Univision acts as our exclusive sales representative for the sale of national advertising on our
Univision- and UniMás-affiliate television stations, and we pay certain sales representation fees to Univision relating to sales of all advertising
for broadcast on our Univision- and UniMás-affiliate television stations. During the three-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, the
amount we paid Univision in this capacity was $2.6 million and $2.5 million, respectively. During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, the amount we paid Univision in this capacity was $4.9 million and $4.7 million, respectively.

We also generate revenue under two marketing and sales agreements with Univision, which give us the right through 2021 to manage the
marketing and sales operations of the Univision-owned Univision affiliate in one market � Washington, D.C. � and the Univision-owned UniMás
affiliates in five markets � Albuquerque, Boston, Denver, Orlando and Tampa.

In August 2008, we entered into a proxy agreement with Univision pursuant to which we granted to Univision the right to negotiate the terms of
retransmission consent agreements for our Univision- and UniMás-affiliated television station signals for a term of six years, expiring in
December 2014. Among other things, the proxy agreement provides terms relating to compensation to be paid to us by Univision with respect to
retransmission consent agreements entered into with MVPDs. As of June 30, 2013, the amount due to us from Univision was $8.8 million
related to the agreements for the carriage of our Univision and UniMás-affiliated television station signals.

Univision currently owns approximately 10% of our common stock on a fully-converted basis. As of December 31, 2005, Univision owned
approximately 30% of our common stock on a fully-converted basis. In connection with its merger with Hispanic Broadcasting Corporation in
September 2003, Univision entered into an agreement with the U.S. Department of Justice, or DOJ, pursuant to which Univision agreed, among
other things, to ensure that its percentage ownership of our company would not exceed 10% by March 26, 2009. In January 2006, we sold the
assets of radio stations KBRG-FM and KLOK-AM, serving the San Francisco/San Jose, California market, to Univision for $90 million.
Univision paid the full amount of the purchase price in the form of approximately 12.6 million shares of our Class U common stock held by
Univision. Subsequently, in 2006, we repurchased 7.2 million shares of our Class U common stock held by Univision for $52.5 million. In
February 2008, we repurchased 1.5 million shares of Class U common stock held by Univision for $10.4 million. In May 2009, we repurchased
an additional 0.9 million shares of Class A common stock held by Univision for $0.5 million.

The Company�s Class U common stock held by Univision has limited voting rights and does not include the right to
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elect directors. However, as the holder of all of the Company�s issued and outstanding Class U common stock, Univision currently has the right
to approve any merger, consolidation or other business combination involving the Company, any dissolution of the Company and any
assignment of the Federal Communications Commission, or FCC, licenses for any of the Company�s Univision-affiliated television stations. Each
share of Class U common stock is automatically convertible into one share of the Company�s Class A common stock (subject to adjustment for
stock splits, dividends or combinations) in connection with any transfer to a third party that is not an affiliate of Univision.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

There have been no developments to recently issued accounting standards applicable to us, including the expected dates of adoption and
estimated effects on our consolidated financial statements, from those disclosed in our 2012 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Three-and Six-Month Periods Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

The following table sets forth selected data from our operating results for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 (in
thousands):

Three-Month Period
Ended June 30, %

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30, %

2013 2012 Change 2013 2012 Change
Statements of Operations Data:
Net revenue $ 56,950 $ 54,491 5% $ 106,037 $ 101,015 5% 

Direct operating expenses 25,988 22,876 14% 50,213 44,510 13% 
Selling, general and administrative expenses 7,424 9,635 (23)% 15,107 19,007 (21)% 
Corporate expenses 4,736 4,181 13% 9,233 8,062 15% 
Depreciation and amortization 3,820 4,076 (6)% 7,775 8,423 (8)% 

41,968 40,768 3% 82,328 80,002 3% 

Operating income 14,982 13,723 9% 23,709 21,013 13% 
Interest expense (7,881) (8,959) (12)% (15,665) (18,059) (13)% 
Interest income 9 9 0% 16 13 23% 
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (130) (1,230) (89)% (130) (1,230) (89)% 

Income (loss) before income taxes 6,980 3,543 97% 7,930 1,737 357% 
Income tax (expense) benefit (1,907) (1,477) 29% (3,814) (3,066) 24% 

Net income (loss) applicable to common stockholders $ 5,073 $ 2,066 146% $ 4,116 $ (1,329) (410)% 

Other Data:
Capital expenditures 2,313 2,299 4,241 3,588
Consolidated adjusted EBITDA (adjusted for non-cash
stock-based compensation) (1) 33,376 29,881
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 12,819 6,365
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (4,605) (3,647) 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (3,278) (20,680) 

(1) Consolidated adjusted EBITDA means net income (loss) plus gain (loss) on sale of assets, depreciation and amortization, non-cash
impairment charge, non-cash stock-based compensation included in operating and corporate expenses, net interest expense, other income
(loss), gain (loss) on debt extinguishment, income tax (expense) benefit, equity in net income (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliate, non-cash
losses and syndication programming amortization less syndication programming payments. We use the term consolidated adjusted
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EBITDA because that measure is defined in our 2013 Credit Facility and does not include gain (loss) on sale of assets, depreciation and
amortization, non-cash impairment charge, non-cash stock-based compensation, net interest expense, other income (loss), gain (loss) on
debt extinguishment, income tax (expense) benefit, equity in net income (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliate, non-cash losses and
syndication programming amortization and does include syndication programming payments.

Since our ability to borrow from our 2013 Credit Facility is based on a consolidated adjusted EBITDA financial covenant, we believe that it is
important to disclose consolidated adjusted EBITDA to our investors. Our 2013 Credit Facility contains a total net leverage ratio financial
covenant. The total net leverage ratio, or the ratio of consolidated total debt (net of up to $20 million of unrestricted cash) to
trailing-twelve-month consolidated adjusted EBITDA, affects both our ability to borrow from our 2013 Credit Facility and our applicable
margin for the interest rate calculation. Under our 2013 Credit Facility, our maximum total leverage ratio may not exceed 7.00 to 1. The total
leverage ratio was as follows (in each case as of June 30): 2013, 4.0 to 1; 2012, 5.8 to 1. Therefore, we were in compliance with this covenant at
each of those dates.

While many in the financial community and we consider consolidated adjusted EBITDA to be important, it should be considered in addition to,
but not as a substitute for or superior to, other measures of liquidity and financial performance prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally
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accepted in the United States of America, such as cash flows from operating activities, operating income and net income. As consolidated
adjusted EBITDA excludes non-cash gain (loss) on sale of assets, non-cash depreciation and amortization, non-cash impairment charge,
non-cash stock-based compensation expense, net interest expense, other income (loss), gain (loss) on debt extinguishment, income tax (expense)
benefit, equity in net income (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliate, non-cash losses and syndication programming amortization and includes
syndication programming payments, consolidated adjusted EBITDA has certain limitations because it excludes and includes several important
non-cash financial line items. Therefore, we consider both non-GAAP and GAAP measures when evaluating our business. Consolidated
adjusted EBITDA is also used to make executive compensation decisions.

Consolidated adjusted EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure. The most directly comparable GAAP financial measure to consolidated adjusted
EBITDA is cash flows from operating activities. A reconciliation of this non-GAAP measure to cash flows from operating activities follows (in
thousands):

Six-Month Period
Ended June 30,

2013 2012
Consolidated adjusted EBITDA $ 33,376 $ 29,881
Interest expense (15,665) (18,059) 
Interest income 16 13
Income tax (expense) benefit (3,814) (3,066) 
Amortization of syndication contracts (302) (381) 
Payments on syndication contracts 651 934
Non-cash stock-based compensation included in direct operating expenses (479) (56) 
Non-cash stock-based compensation included in selling, general and administrative expenses �  (324) 
Non-cash stock-based compensation included in corporate expenses (1,762) (618) 
Depreciation and amortization (7,775) (8,423) 
Gain (loss) on debt extinguishment (130) (1,230) 

Net income (loss) 4,116 (1,329) 
Depreciation and amortization 7,775 8,423
Deferred income taxes 3,294 2,405
Amortization of debt issue costs 1,030 1,137
Amortization of syndication contracts 302 381
Payments on syndication contracts (651) (934) 
Non-cash stock-based compensation 2,241 998
(Gain) loss on debt extinguishment 130 1,230
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions and dispositions:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (4,327) (3,771) 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (454) (177) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities (637) (1,998) 

Cash flows from operating activities $ 12,819 $ 6,365

Consolidated Operations

Net Revenue. Net revenue increased to $57.0 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $54.5 million for the three-month
period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $2.5 million. Of the overall increase, $2.2 million was generated by our television segment and was
primarily attributable to increases in local and national advertising revenue, and
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retransmission consent revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013. Additionally, $0.3
million of the overall increase was generated by our radio segment and was primarily attributable to an increase in local and national advertising
revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013.

Net revenue increased to $106.0 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $101.0 million for the six-month period ended
June 30, 2012, an increase of $5.0 million. Of the overall increase, $4.0 million was generated by our television segment and was primarily
attributable to increases in local and national advertising revenue and retransmission consent revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political
advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013. Additionally, $1.0 million of the overall increase was generated by our radio segment and
was primarily attributable to increases in local and national advertising revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue,
which was not material in 2013.

We believe that we will continue to face a challenging advertising environment for the remainder of 2013 since we will not have revenue from
political advertising that positively impacted our results of operations in 2012.

Direct Operating Expenses. Direct operating expenses increased to $26.0 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $22.9
million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $3.1 million. In late 2012, we announced a new management structure
with an increased focus on sales for several managers that resulted in the shifting of their salaries to direct operating expense from selling,
general and administrative expense. Of the overall increase, $2.0 million was generated by our television segment and was primarily attributable
to an increase in salary expense due to our new management structure and an increase in expenses associated with the increase in net revenue.
Additionally, $1.1 million of the overall increase was generated by our radio segment and was primarily attributable to an increase in salary
expense due to our new management structure. As a percentage of net revenue, direct operating expenses increased to 46% for the three-month
period ended June 30, 2013 from 42% for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012. Direct operating expenses as a percentage of net revenue
increased because the increase in direct operating expenses outpaced the increase in net revenue. However, this increase as a percentage of
revenue may not be directly comparable because of the new management structure and the shifting of certain expenses to direct operating
expenses (which increased) from selling, general and administrative expense (which decreased).

Direct operating expenses increased to $50.2 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $44.5 million for the six-month period
ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $5.7 million. Of the overall increase, $3.8 million was generated by our television segment and was
primarily attributable to an increase in salary expense due to our new management structure and an increase in expenses associated with the
increase in net revenue. Additionally, $1.9 million of the overall increase was generated by our radio segment and was primarily attributable to
an increase in salary expense due to our new management structure. As a percentage of net revenue, direct operating expenses increased to 47%
for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from 44% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012. Direct operating expenses as a
percentage of net revenue increased because the increase in direct operating expenses outpaced the increase in net revenue. However, this
increase as a percentage of revenue may not be directly comparable because of the new management structure and the shifting of certain
expenses to direct operating expenses (which increased) from selling, general and administrative expense (which decreased).

We believe that direct operating expenses will continue to increase during 2013 primarily as a result of the shift in expenses associated with our
new management structure.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to $7.4 million for the three-month period
ended June 30, 2013 from $9.6 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $2.2 million. Of the overall decrease, $1.6
million was generated by our television segment and was primarily attributable to a decrease in salary expense due to the company�s new
management structure and a decrease in bad debt expense. Additionally, $0.6 million of the overall decrease was generated by our radio segment
and was primarily attributable to a decrease in salary expense due to our new management structure. As a percentage of net revenue, selling,
general and administrative expenses decreased to 13% for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from 18% for the three-month period
ended June 30, 2012. Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of net revenue decreased because net revenue increased and
selling, general and administrative expenses decreased. However, this decrease as a percentage of revenue may not be directly comparable
because of the new management structure and the shifting of certain expenses from selling, general and administrative expense (which
decreased) to direct operating expenses (which increased).

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to $15.1 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $19.0 million for the
six-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $3.9 million. Of the overall decrease, $3.0 million was generated by our television segment
and was primarily attributable to a decrease in salary expense due to the company�s new management structure and a decrease in bad debt
expense. Additionally, $0.9 million of the overall decrease was generated by our radio segment and was primarily attributable to a decrease in
salary expense due to our new management structure. As a percentage of net revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to
14% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from 19% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012. Selling, general and administrative
expenses as a percentage of net revenue decreased because net revenue increased and selling, general and administrative expenses decreased.
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We believe that selling, general and administrative expenses will continue to decrease during 2013 primarily as a result of the shift in expenses
associated with our new management structure.

Corporate Expenses. Corporate expenses increased to $4.7 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $4.2 million for the
three-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $0.5 million. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in non-cash
stock-based compensation expense. As a percentage of net revenue, corporate expenses remained constant at 8% for each of the three-month
periods ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Corporate expenses increased to $9.2 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $8.1 million for the six-month period ended
June 30, 2012, an increase of $1.1 million. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in non-cash stock-based compensation expense.
As a percentage of net revenue, corporate expenses increased to 9% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from 8% for the six-month
period ended June 30, 2012.

We believe that corporate expenses will continue to increase during 2013 primarily as a result of increased non-cash stock-based compensation
expenses.

Depreciation and Amortization. Depreciation and amortization decreased to $3.8 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from
$4.1 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $0.3 million. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease in
depreciation as certain assets are now fully depreciated.

Depreciation and amortization decreased to $7.8 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $8.4 million for the six-month
period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $0.6 million. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease in depreciation as certain assets are now
fully depreciated.

Operating Income. As a result of the above factors, operating income was $15.0 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013,
compared to $13.7 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012. As a result of the above factors, operating income was $23.7 million
for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, compared to $21.0 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012.

Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased to $7.9 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $9.0 million for the
three-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $1.1 million. On December 31, 2012 and May 30, 2012, we repurchased $40.0 million
and $20.0 million, respectively, of our Notes. The decrease in interest expense was primarily attributable to the decrease in our outstanding debt.
The decrease was partially offset by interest expense related to a new term loan of $20.0 million originated in December 2012.

Interest expense decreased to $15.7 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $18.1 million for the six-month period ended
June 30, 2012, a decrease of $2.4 million. On December 31, 2012 and May 30, 2012, we repurchased $40.0 million and $20.0 million,
respectively, of our Notes. The decrease in interest expense was primarily attributable to the decrease in our outstanding debt. The decrease was
partially offset by interest expense related to a new term loan of $20.0 million originated in December 2012.

Loss on Debt Extinguishment. We recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $0.1 million related to the unamortized finance costs on our
revolving credit facility during the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2013. We recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $1.2 million
related to the premium paid, unamortized finance costs and unamortized bond discount associated with the repurchase of Notes during the three-
and six-month periods ended June 30, 2012.

Income Tax Expense. Income tax expense for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 was $3.8 million. The effective income tax rate was
higher than our statutory rate of 34% due to changes in the valuation allowance and deductions attributable to indefinite-lived intangible assets.
Income tax expense for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012 was $3.1 million. The effective income tax rate was higher than our statutory
rate of 34% due to changes in the valuation allowance and deductions attributable to indefinite-lived intangible assets.

As of June 30, 2013, we believe that our deferred tax assets will not be fully realized in the future and we are providing a full valuation
allowance against those deferred tax assets. In determining our deferred tax assets subject to a valuation allowance, we reduced our deferred tax
assets by deferred tax liabilities except for the deferred tax liabilities attributable to indefinite-lived intangibles. The ultimate realization of our
deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the temporary differences become
deductible. Management considers projected taxable income and tax planning strategies in making this assessment.
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Segment Operations

Television

Net Revenue. Net revenue in our television segment increased to $39.6 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $37.4
million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $2.2 million. The increase was primarily attributable to increases in local
and national advertising revenue and retransmission consent revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was
not material in 2013. We generated a total of $5.7 million and $5.2 million in retransmission consent revenue for the three-month periods ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Net revenue in our television segment increased to $74.5 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $70.6 million for the
six-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $3.9 million. The increase was primarily attributable to increases in local and national
advertising revenue and retransmission consent revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in
2013. We generated a total of $11.0 million and $10.2 million in retransmission consent revenue for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively. We anticipate that retransmission consent revenue for the full year 2013 will be greater than it was for the full year 2012
and will continue to be a growing source of net revenues in future periods.

Direct Operating Expenses. Direct operating expenses in our television segment increased to $16.0 million for the three-month period ended
June 30, 2013 from $14.0 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $2.0 million. The increase was primarily
attributable to an increase in salary expense due to our new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct operating expense from
selling, general and administrative expense, and an increase in expenses associated with the increase in net revenue.

Direct operating expenses in our television segment increased to $31.0 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $27.2 million
for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $3.8 million. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in salary
expense due to our new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct operating expense from selling, general and administrative
expense, and an increase in expenses associated with the increase in net revenue.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses in our television segment decreased to $3.6 million
for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $5.2 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $1.6 million.
The decrease was primarily attributable to a decrease in salary expense due to the company�s new management structure, which shifted salaries to
direct operating expense from selling, general and administrative expense, and a decrease in bad debt expense.

Selling, general and administrative expenses in our television segment decreased to $7.5 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013
from $10.5 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $3.0 million. The decrease was primarily attributable to a
decrease in salary expense due to the company�s new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct operating expense from selling,
general and administrative expense, and a decrease in bad debt expense.

Radio

Net Revenue. Net revenue in our radio segment increased to $17.4 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $17.1 million
for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $0.3 million. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in local and
national advertising revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013.

Net revenue in our radio segment increased to $31.5 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $30.5 million for the six-month
period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $1.0 million. The increase was primarily attributable to increases in local and national advertising
revenue, partially offset by a decrease in political advertising revenue, which was not material in 2013.
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Direct Operating Expenses. Direct operating expenses in our radio segment increased to $10.0 million for the three-month period ended June 30,
2013 from $8.9 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $1.1 million. The increase was primarily attributable to
an increase in salary expense due to our new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct operating expense from selling, general and
administrative expense.

Direct operating expenses in our radio segment increased to $19.2 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $17.3 million for
the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $1.9 million. The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in salary expense
due to our new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct operating expense from selling, general and administrative expense.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general and administrative expenses in our radio segment decreased to $3.8 million for
the three-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $4.4 million for the three-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $0.6 million. The
decrease was primarily attributable to a decrease in salary expense due to our new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct
operating expense from selling, general and administrative expense.

Selling, general and administrative expenses in our radio segment decreased to $7.6 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from
$8.5 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, a decrease of $0.9 million. The decrease was primarily attributable to a decrease in
salary expense due to our new management structure, which shifted salaries to direct operating expense from selling, general and administrative
expense.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

While we have a history of operating losses in some periods and operating income in other periods, we also have a history of generating
significant positive cash flows from our operations. We had net income of approximately $13.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2012
and net losses of approximately $8.2 million, and $18.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. We had positive
cash flow from operations of $40.0 million, $17.6 million and $37.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010,
respectively. We generated cash flow from operations of $12.8 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 and we expect to have
positive cash flow from operations for the 2013 year. We expect to fund our working capital requirements, capital expenditures and payments of
principal and interest on outstanding indebtedness, with cash on hand and cash flows from operations. We currently anticipate that funds
generated from operations, cash on hand and available borrowings under our 2013 Credit Facility will be sufficient to meet our anticipated cash
requirements for at least the next twelve months.

Notes

The following discussion pertains to our Notes and the related Indenture as the same existed on June 30, 2013. On August 2, 2013, we redeemed
the Notes and the Indenture was terminated.

On July 27, 2010, we completed the offering and sale of $400 million aggregate principal amount of our Notes. The Notes were issued at a
discount to 98.722% of their principal amount and mature on August 1, 2017. Interest on the Notes accrued at a rate of 8.75% per annum from
the date of original issuance and was payable semi-annually in arrears on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing on February 1,
2011. We received net proceeds of approximately $388 million from the sale of the Notes (net of bond discount of $5 million and fees of $7
million), which were used to pay all indebtedness then outstanding under our previous syndicated bank credit facility, terminate the related
interest rate swap agreements, pay fees and expenses related to offering of the Notes and for general corporate purposes.

During the fourth quarter of 2011, we repurchased Notes on the open market with a principal amount of $16.2 million. We recorded a loss on
debt extinguishment of $0.4 million primarily due to the write off of unamortized finance costs and unamortized bond discount.

During the second quarter of 2012, we repurchased Notes with a principal amount of $20.0 million pursuant to the optional redemption
provisions in the Indenture. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 103% of the principal amount plus all accrued and unpaid interest.
We recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $1.2 million related to the premium paid and the write off of unamortized finance costs and
unamortized bond discount.

During the fourth quarter of 2012, we repurchased Notes with a principal amount of $40.0 million pursuant to the optional redemption
provisions in the Indenture. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 103% of the principal amount plus all accrued and unpaid interest.
We recorded a loss on debt extinguishment of $2.5 million related to the premium paid and the write off of unamortized finance costs and
unamortized bond discount.
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The Notes were guaranteed on a senior secured basis by all of our existing and future wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries (the �Note
Guarantors�). The Notes and the guarantees ranked equal in right of payment to all of our and the guarantors� existing and future senior
indebtedness and senior in right of payment to all of our and the Note Guarantors� existing and future subordinated indebtedness. In addition, the
Notes and the guarantees were effectively junior: (i) to our and the Note Guarantors� indebtedness secured by assets that are not collateral;
(ii) pursuant to an Intercreditor Agreement entered into at the same time that we entered into a previous credit facility in July 2010; and (iii) to
all of the liabilities of any of our existing and future subsidiaries that did not guarantee the Notes, to the extent of the assets of those subsidiaries.
The Notes were secured by substantially all of our assets, as well as the pledge of the stock of substantially all of our subsidiaries, including the
special purpose subsidiary formed to hold the Company�s FCC licenses.

We had a right to redeem:

� prior to August 1, 2013, on one or more occasions, up to 10% of the original principal amount of the Notes during each 12-month
period beginning on August 1, 2010, at a redemption price equal to 103% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued and
unpaid interest;

� prior to August 1, 2013, on one or more occasions, up to 35% of the original principal amount of the Notes with the net proceeds
from certain equity offerings, at a redemption price of 108.750% of the principal amount of the Notes, plus accrued and unpaid
interest; provided that: (i) at least 65% of the aggregate principal amount of all Notes issued under the Indenture remains outstanding
immediately after such redemption; and (ii) such redemption occurs within 60 days of the date of closing of any such equity offering;

� prior to August 1, 2013, some or all of the Notes may be redeemed at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of
the Notes plus a �make-whole� premium plus accrued and unpaid interest; and

� on or after August 1, 2013, some or all of the Notes may be redeemed at a redemption price of: (i) 106.563% of the principal amount
of the Notes if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on August 1, 2013; (ii) 104.375% of the principal amount of the
Notes if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on August 1, 2014; (iii) 102.188% of the principal amount of the Notes
if redeemed during the twelve-month period beginning on August 1, 2015; and (iv) 100% of the principal amount of the Notes if
redeemed on or after August 1, 2016, in each case plus accrued and unpaid interest.

In addition, upon a change of control, as defined in the Indenture, we would have been required to make an offer to repurchase all Notes then
outstanding, at a purchase price equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes repurchased, plus accrued and unpaid interest. In
addition, we had the right at any time and from time to time purchase Notes in the open market or otherwise.

Upon an event of default, as defined in the Indenture, the Notes would have become due and payable: (i) immediately without further notice if
such event of default arises from events of bankruptcy or insolvency of the Company, any Note Guarantor or any restricted subsidiary; or
(ii) upon a declaration of acceleration of the Notes in writing to the Company by the Trustee or holders representing 25% of the aggregate
principal amount of the Notes then outstanding, if an event of default occurs and is continuing. The Indenture contained additional provisions
that are customary for an agreement of this type, including indemnification by us and the Note Guarantors. In addition, the Indenture contained
various provisions that limited the Company�s ability to: (i) apply the proceeds from certain asset sales other than in accordance with the terms of
the Indenture; and (ii) restrict dividends or other payments from subsidiaries.

Redemption of Notes

On August 1, 2013, we drew on borrowings under our Term Loan B Facility. The borrowings were used to (i) repay in full all of the outstanding
loans under our Term Loan A Facility; (ii) redeem in full and terminate all of its outstanding obligations (the �Redemption�) on August 2, 2013
(the �Redemption Date�) under the Indenture, in an aggregate principal amount of approximately $324 million; and (iii) pay any fees and expenses
in connection therewith. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 106.563% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest
thereon to the Redemption Date.
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The redemption constitutes a complete redemption of the Notes, such that no amount will remain outstanding following the redemption.
Accordingly, the Indenture has been satisfied and discharged in accordance with its terms and the Notes have been cancelled, effective as of the
Redemption Date.

2012 Credit Facility

The following discussion pertains to our 2012 Credit Facility. The 2012 Credit Facility was terminated on May 31, 2013 and replaced with our
2013 Credit Facility. Accordingly, the following discussion summarizes only certain provisions of the 2012 Credit Facility and the 2012 Credit
Agreement. This discussion is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the 2012 Credit Agreement.

On December 20, 2012, we entered into the 2012 Credit Facility pursuant to the 2012 Credit Agreement. The 2012 Credit Facility consisted of a
four-year $20 million term loan facility and a four-year $30 million revolving credit facility that expired on December 20, 2016, which included
a $3 million sub-facility for letters of credit.

Borrowings under the 2012 Credit Facility bore interest at either: (i) the Base Rate (as defined in the 2012 Credit Agreement) plus the
Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2012 Credit Agreement); or (ii) LIBOR plus the Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2012 Credit
Agreement).

The 2012 Credit Facility was guaranteed on a senior secured basis by the Credit Guarantors, which were also the Note Guarantors (collectively,
the �Guarantors�). The 2012 Credit Facility was secured on a first priority basis by the Company�s and the Credit Guarantors� assets, which also
secured the Notes. The Company�s borrowings, if any, under the 2012 Credit Facility ranked senior to the Notes upon the terms set forth in the
Intercreditor Agreement that the Company entered into in connection with the credit facility that was in effect at that time.

The 2012 Credit Agreement also contained additional provisions that are customary for an agreement of this type, including indemnification by
the Company and the Credit Guarantors.

In connection with the Company entering into the Indenture and the 2012 Credit Agreement, the Company and the Guarantors also entered into
the following agreements:

� A Security Agreement, pursuant to which the Company and the Guarantors each granted a first priority security interests in
the collateral securing the Notes and the 2012 Credit Facility for the benefit of the holders of the Notes and the lender under
the 2012 Credit Facility; and

� An Intercreditor Agreement, in order to define the relative rights of the holders of the Notes and the lender under the 2012
Credit Facility with respect to the collateral securing the Company�s and the Guarantors� respective obligations under the Notes
and the 2012 Credit Facility; and

� A Registration Rights Agreement, pursuant to which the Company registered the Notes and successfully conducted an
exchange offering for the Notes in unregistered form, as originally issued.

Subject to certain exceptions, either the 2012 Credit Agreement, the Indenture, or both contained various provisions that limited the Company�s
ability, among other things, to engage in certain transactions, make dividend payments and dispose of certain assets, as more fully provided
therein.

2013 Credit Facility

On May 31, 2013, we entered into a new term loan and revolving credit facility of up to $405.0 million (our �2013 Credit Facility�) pursuant to the
2013 Credit Agreement. The 2013 Credit Facility consists of a $20,000,000 senior secured Term Loan A Facility (the �Term Loan A Facility�), a
$375,000,000 senior secured Term Loan B Facility (the �Term Loan B Facility�; and together with the Term Loan A Facility, the �Term Loan
Facilities�) which, subject to the compliance by us of certain conditions contained in the 2013 Credit Agreement, may be drawn on a date of our
choosing between August 1, 2013 and August 15, 2013 (such date, the �Term Loan B Borrowing Date�), and a $30,000,000 senior secured
Revolving Credit Facility (the �Revolving Credit Facility�). In addition, the 2013 Credit Facility provides that we may increase the aggregate
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principal amount of the 2013 Credit Facility by up to an additional $100.0 million, subject to us satisfying certain conditions.

        Borrowings under the Term Loan A Facility will be used on the closing date of the 2013 Credit Facility (the �Closing Date�) (together with
our cash on hand) to (a) repay in full all of our and our subsidiaries� outstanding obligations under the 2012 Credit Agreement and to terminate
the 2012 Credit Agreement and (b) pay fees and expenses in connection the 2013 Credit Facility. Subject to certain conditions contained in the
2013 Credit Agreement, we intend to use the borrowings under the Term Loan B Facility on the Term Loan B Borrowing Date to (a) repay in
full all of the outstanding loans under the Term Loan A Facility and (b) redeem in full all of our Notes. We intend to use any future borrowings
under the Revolving Credit Facility to provide for working capital, capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes and from time to
time fund a portion of certain acquisitions, in each case subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the 2013 Credit Agreement.

The 2013 Credit Facility is guaranteed on a senior secured basis by all of our existing and future wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries (the �Credit
Parties�), which are also the Note Guarantors. The 2013 Credit Facility is secured on a first priority basis by our and the Credit Parties� assets,
which also secure the Notes. Our borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility will effectively rank senior to the Notes upon the terms set forth in
the Intercreditor Agreement. Upon the redemption of the outstanding Notes in connection with the incurrence of the Term Loan B Facility on the
Term Loan B Borrowing Date, the security interests and guaranties of us and the Credit Parties under the Indenture and the Notes will be
terminated and released.

Our borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility will bear interest on the outstanding principal amount thereof from the date when made at a rate
per annum equal to either: (i) the Base Rate (as defined in the 2013 Credit Agreement) plus the Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2013 Credit
Agreement); or (ii) LIBOR (as defined in the 2013 Credit Agreement) plus the Applicable Margin (as defined in the 2013 Credit Agreement).
The Term Loan A Facility expires on the earlier to occur of the Term Loan B Borrowing Date and August 15, 2013, the Term Loan B Facility
expires on May 31, 2020 (the �Term Loan B Maturity Date�) and the Revolving Credit Facility expires on May 31, 2018 (the �Revolving Loan
Maturity Date�).

As defined in the 2013 Credit Facility, �Applicable Margin� means:

(a) with respect to the Term Loans (i) if a Base Rate Loan, one and one half percent (1.50%) per annum and (ii) if a LIBOR Rate Loan, two and
one half percent (2.50%) per annum; and

(b) with respect to the Revolving Loans:

(i) for the period commencing on the Closing Date through the last day of the calendar month during which financial statements for the fiscal
quarter ending June 30, 2013 are delivered: (A) if a Base Rate Loan, one and one half percent (1.50%) per annum and (B) if a LIBOR Rate
Loan, two and one half percent (2.50%) per annum; and
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(ii) thereafter, the Applicable Margin for the Revolving Loans shall equal the applicable LIBOR margin or Base Rate margin in effect from time
to time determined as set forth below based upon the applicable First Lien Net Leverage Ratio then in effect pursuant to the appropriate column
under the table below:

First Lien Net Leverage Ratio LIBOR Margin Base Rate Margin
³ 4.50 to 1.00 2.50% 1.50%
< 4.50 to 1.00 2.25% 1.25%

In the event we engage in a transaction that has the effect of reducing the yield of any loans outstanding under the Term Loan B Facility within
six months of the Term Loan B Borrowing Date, we will owe 1% of the amount of the loans so repriced or replaced to the Lenders thereof (such
fee, the �Repricing Fee�). Other than the Repricing Fee, the amounts outstanding under the 2013 Credit Facility may be prepaid at our option
without premium or penalty, provided that certain limitations are observed, and subject to customary breakage fees in connection with the
prepayment of a LIBOR rate loan. The principal amount of the (i) Term Loan A Facility shall be paid in full on the earlier of the Term Loan B
Borrowing Date and August 15, 2013, (ii) Term Loan B Facility shall be paid in installments on the dates and in the respective amounts set forth
in the 2013 Credit Agreement, with the final balance due on the Term Loan B Maturity Date and (iii) Revolving Credit Facility shall be due on
the Revolving Loan Maturity Date.

Subject to certain exceptions, the 2013 Credit Agreement contains covenants that limit the ability of us and the Credit Parties to, among other
things:

� incur additional indebtedness or change or amend the terms of any senior indebtedness, subject to certain conditions;

� incur liens on the property or assets of us and the Credit Parties;

� dispose of certain assets;

� consummate any merger, consolidation or sale of substantially all assets;

� make certain investments;

� enter into transactions with affiliates;

� use loan proceeds to purchase or carry margin stock or for any other prohibited purpose;

� incur certain contingent obligations;

� make certain restricted payments; and

� enter new lines of business, change accounting methods or amend the organizational documents of us or any Credit Party in any materially
adverse way to the agent or the lenders.
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The 2013 Credit Agreement also requires compliance with a financial covenant related to total net leverage ratio (calculated as set forth in the
2013 Credit Agreement) in the event that the revolving credit facility is drawn.

The 2013 Credit Agreement also provides for certain customary events of default, including the following:

� default for three (3) business days in the payment of interest on borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility when due;

� default in payment when due of the principal amount of borrowings under the 2013 Credit Facility;

� failure by us or any Credit Party to comply with the negative covenants, financial covenants (provided, that, an event of default under the
Term Loan Facilities will not have occurred due to a violation of the financial covenants until the revolving lenders have terminated their
commitments and declared all obligations to be due and payable), and certain other covenants relating to maintenance of customary
property insurance coverage, maintenance of books and accounting records and permitted uses of proceeds from borrowings under the
2013 Credit Facility, each as set forth in the 2013 Credit Agreement;

� failure by us or any Credit Party to comply with any of the other agreements in the 2013 Credit Agreement and related loan documents that
continues for thirty (30) days (or ten (10) days in the case of certain financial statement delivery obligations) after officers of us first
become aware of such failure or first receive written notice of such failure from any lender;
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� default in the payment of other indebtedness if the amount of such indebtedness aggregates to $15.0 million or more, or failure to comply
with the terms of any agreements related to such indebtedness if the holder or holders of such indebtedness can cause such indebtedness to
be declared due and payable;

� failure of us or any Credit Party to pay, vacate or stay final judgments aggregating over $15.0 million for a period of thirty (30) days after
the entry thereof;

� certain events of bankruptcy or insolvency with respect to us or any Credit Party;

� certain change of control events;

� the revocation or invalidation of any agreement or instrument governing the Notes or any subordinated indebtedness, including the
Intercreditor Agreement; and

� any termination, suspension, revocation, forfeiture, expiration (without timely application for renewal) or material adverse amendment of
any material media license.

In connection with our entering into the 2013 Credit Agreement, we and the Credit Parties also entered into an Amended and Restated Security
Agreement, pursuant to which we and the Credit Parties each granted a first priority security interest in the collateral securing the 2013 Credit
Facility for the benefit of the lenders under the 2013 Credit Facility.

Debt and Equity Financing

On November 1, 2006, our Board of Directors approved a $100 million stock repurchase program. We were authorized to repurchase up to $100
million of our outstanding Class A common stock from time to time in open market transactions at prevailing market prices, block trades and
private repurchases. On April 7, 2008, our Board of Directors approved an additional $100 million stock repurchase program. We have
repurchased a total of 20.8 million shares of Class A common stock for approximately $120.3 million under both plans from inception through
June 30, 2013. We did not repurchase any shares of Class A common stock during 2011, 2012 or the six-month period ended June 30, 2013.
Subject to certain exceptions, both the Indenture and the amended Credit Agreement contain various provisions that limit our ability to make
future repurchases of shares of our common stock.

Consolidated Adjusted EBITDA

Consolidated adjusted EBITDA (as defined below) increased to $33.4 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from $29.9 million
for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, an increase of $3.5 million, or 12%. As a percentage of net revenue, consolidated adjusted
EBITDA increased to 31% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 from 30% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012.

Consolidated adjusted EBITDA means net income (loss) plus gain (loss) on sale of assets, depreciation and amortization, non-cash impairment
charge, non-cash stock-based compensation included in operating and corporate expenses, net interest expense, other income (loss), gain (loss)
on debt extinguishment, income tax (expense) benefit, equity in net income (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliate, non-cash losses and syndication
programming amortization less syndication programming payments. We use the term consolidated adjusted EBITDA because that measure is
defined in our 2013 Credit Facility and does not include gain (loss) on sale of assets, depreciation and amortization, non-cash impairment
charge, non-cash stock-based compensation, net interest expense, other income (loss), gain (loss) on debt extinguishment, income tax (expense)
benefit, equity in net income (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliate, non-cash losses and syndication programming amortization and does include
syndication programming payments.

Since our ability to borrow from our 2013 Credit Facility is based on a consolidated adjusted EBITDA financial covenant, we believe that it is
important to disclose consolidated adjusted EBITDA to our investors. Our 2013 Credit Facility contains a total net leverage ratio financial
covenant. The total net leverage ratio, or the ratio of consolidated total debt (net of up to $20 million of unrestricted cash) to
trailing-twelve-month consolidated adjusted EBITDA, affects both our ability to borrow from our 2013 Credit Facility and our applicable
margin for the interest rate calculation. Under our 2013 Credit Facility, our maximum total leverage ratio may not exceed 7.00 to 1. The total
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leverage ratio was as follows (in each case as of June 30): 2013, 4.0 to 1; 2012, 5.8 to 1. Therefore, we were in compliance with this covenant at
each of those dates.

While many in the financial community and we consider consolidated adjusted EBITDA to be important, it should be considered in addition to,
but not as a substitute for or superior to, other measures of liquidity and financial performance prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, such as cash flows from operating activities, operating income and net income. As
consolidated adjusted EBITDA excludes non-cash gain (loss) on sale of assets, non-cash depreciation and amortization, non-cash impairment
charge, non-cash stock-based compensation expense, net interest expense, other income (loss), gain (loss) on debt extinguishment, income tax
(expense) benefit, equity in
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net income (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliate, non-cash losses and syndication programming amortization and includes syndication
programming payments, consolidated adjusted EBITDA has certain limitations because it excludes and includes several important non-cash
financial line items. Therefore, we consider both non-GAAP and GAAP measures when evaluating our business. Consolidated adjusted
EBITDA is also used to make executive compensation decisions.

Consolidated adjusted EBITDA is a non-GAAP measure. For a reconciliation of consolidated adjusted EBITDA to cash flows from operating
activities, its most directly comparable GAAP financial measure, please see page 24.

Cash Flow

Net cash flow provided by operating activities was $12.8 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, compared to net cash flow
provided by operating activities of $6.4 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012. We had a net income of $4.1 million for the
six-month period ended June 30, 2013. Our net income for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013 was partially offset by non-cash items,
including depreciation and amortization expense of $7.8 million. We had a net loss of $1.3 million for the six-month period ended June 30,
2012, which was primarily a result of non-cash expenses, including depreciation and amortization expense of $8.4 million. We expect to have
positive cash flow from operating activities for the 2013 year.

Net cash flow used in investing activities was $4.6 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, compared to net cash flow used in
investing activities of $3.6 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012. During the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, we spent
$4.6 million on net capital expenditures. During the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, we spent $3.6 million on net capital expenditures.
We anticipate that our capital expenditures will be between $9.0 million and $9.5 million for the full year 2013. The amount of our anticipated
capital expenditures may change based on future changes in business plans, our financial condition and general economic conditions. We expect
to fund capital expenditures with cash on hand and net cash flow from operations.

Net cash flow used in financing activities was $3.3 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, compared to net cash flow used in
financing activities of $20.7 million for the six-month period ended June 30, 2012. During the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, we made
payments of $5.6 million related to our 2013 Credit Facility, and received proceeds of $2.4 million related to the issuance of common stock upon
the exercise of stock options. During the six-month period ended June 30, 2012, we made payments of $20.0 million to repurchase debt and $0.6
million for the related debt premium.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
General

Market risk represents the potential loss that may impact our financial position, results of operations or cash flows due to adverse changes in the
financial markets. We are not exposed to market risk from changes in the base rates as our debt is at a fixed rate. Since we pay interest at a fixed
rate, any future increase in the variable interest rate would not affect our interest expense payments under the Notes. Our current policy prohibits
entering into derivatives or other financial instrument transactions for speculative purposes.

Interest Rates

On July 27, 2010, we completed the offering and sale of $400 million aggregate principal amount of our Notes. The Notes were issued at a
discount to 98.722% of their principal amount and mature on August 1, 2017. Interest on the Notes accrues at a rate of 8.75% per annum from
the date of original issuance and is payable semi-annually in arrears on February 1 and August 1 of each year, commencing on February 1, 2011.
We received net proceeds of approximately $388 million from the sale of the Notes (net of bond discount of $5 million and fees of $7 million),
which were used to pay all indebtedness outstanding under our previous syndicated bank credit facility, terminate the related interest rate swap
agreements, pay fees and expenses related to offering of the Notes and provide capital for general corporate purposes.

On May 31, 2013 we entered into our 2013 Credit Facility of which $20 million of our Term Loan A Facility was outstanding as of June 30,
2013. Our Term Loan A Facility bears interest at LIBOR plus a margin of 2.50% for a total interest rate of 2.70% at June 30, 2013. As of
June 30, 2013, there were no borrowings outstanding on the Revolving Credit Facility or the Term Loan B Facility.
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If LIBOR were to increase by 100 basis points, or one percentage point, from its June 30, 2013 level, our annual interest expense would increase
and cash flow from operations would decrease by approximately $0.2 million based on the outstanding balance of our Term Loan A Facility as
of June 30, 2013.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
We conducted an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of management, including our chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and
15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as of the end of the period covered by this quarterly report. Based on this
evaluation, our chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded that, as of the evaluation date, our disclosure controls and
procedures were effective.

Our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that the information relating to our company, including our consolidated
subsidiaries, required to be disclosed in our SEC reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in
SEC rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial
officer, as appropriate to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls or our internal
control over financial reporting will prevent or detect all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can
provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system�s objectives will be met. The design of any system of controls is based in
part on certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its
stated goals under all potential future conditions.

There have not been any changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the period covered by this quarterly report that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II.

OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
We currently and from time to time are involved in litigation incidental to the conduct of our business, but we are not currently a party to any
lawsuit or proceeding which, in the opinion of management, is likely to have a material adverse effect on us or our business.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
No material change.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
None.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.
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ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
On August 1, 2013, we drew on borrowings under our Term Loan B Facility. The borrowings were used to (i) repay in full all of the outstanding
loans under our Term Loan A Facility; (ii) redeem in full and terminate all of its outstanding obligations (the �Redemption�) on August 2, 2013
(the �Redemption Date�) under the Indenture, in an aggregate principal amount of approximately $324 million, and (iii) pay any fees and expenses
in connection therewith. The redemption price for the redeemed Notes was 106.563% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest
thereon to the Redemption Date.

The Redemption constituted a complete redemption of the Notes, such that no amount remained outstanding following the Redemption.
Accordingly, the Indenture has been satisfied and discharged in accordance with its terms and the Notes have been cancelled, effective as of the
Redemption Date.
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ITEM 6. EXHIBITS
The following exhibits are attached hereto and filed herewith:

10.1* Credit Agreement, dated as of May 31, 2013, by and among Entravision Communications Corporation, as the Borrower, the
other persons designated as Credit Parties, General Electric Capital Corporation, for itself, as a Lender and as Agent for all
Lenders, the other financial institutions party thereto as Lenders, CitiGroup Global Markets, Inc., MacQuarie Capital (USA)
Inc. and RBC Capital Markets, as Co-Syndication Agents and Joint Lead Arrangers, and GE Capital Markets, Inc., as Sole
Lead Arranger and Bookrunner.

10.2* Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated August 1, 2013, by and among Entravision Communications Corporation,
each other guarantor from time to time party thereto and General Electric Capital Corporation, as Agent.

31.1* Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and Rules 13a-14
and 15d-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

31.2* Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and Rules 13a-14 and
15d-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

32* Certification of Periodic Financial Report by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

101.INS** XBRL Instance Document.

101.SCH** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

101.CAL** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.

101.LAB** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

101.PRE** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.

101.DEF** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase.

* Filed herewith.
** XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language) information is furnished and not filed or a part of a registration statement or prospectus

for purposes of Section 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, is deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, and otherwise is not subject to liability under these sections.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ENTRAVISION COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATION

By: /s/  CHRISTOPHER T. YOUNG

Christopher T. Young

Executive Vice President, Treasurer

and Chief Financial Officer
Date: August 5, 2013
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit

Number Description of Exhibit

10.1* Credit Agreement, dated as of May 31, 2013, by and among Entravision Communications Corporation, as the Borrower, the
other persons designated as Credit Parties, General Electric Capital Corporation, for itself, as a Lender and as Agent for all
Lenders, the other financial institutions party thereto as Lenders, CitiGroup Global Markets, Inc., MacQuarie Capital (USA)
Inc. and RBC Capital Markets, as Co-Syndication Agents and Joint Lead Arrangers, and GE Capital Markets, Inc., as Sole
Lead Arranger and Bookrunner.

10.2* Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated August 1, 2013, by and among Entravision Communications Corporation,
each other guarantor from time to time party thereto and General Electric Capital Corporation, as Agent.

31.1* Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and Rules 13a-14
and 15d-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

31.2* Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and Rules 13a-14 and
15d-14 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

32* Certification of Periodic Financial Report by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

101.INS** XBRL Instance Document.

101.SCH** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

101.CAL** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.

101.DEF** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase.

101.LAB** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

101.PRE** XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.

* Filed herewith.
** XBRL (Extensible Business Reporting Language) information is furnished and not filed or a part of a registration statement or prospectus

for purposes of Section 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, is deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, and otherwise is not subject to liability under these sections.
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